TOM L. INGRAM

100 SOUTH KENTUCKY AVENUE

ROSWELL ,NEW MEXICO 8820I

May 13, 1971

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0, Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Tom L. Ingram #1 Light
Sec. 15, T8S, R37E
Roosevelt County, NM

Gentlemen:

The above captioned well was drilled at a standard location for an oil well
as follows:

1980t FSL and 660! FEL of Sec. 15,

T8S, R37E, Roosevelt County, NM

Upon reaching a total depth of 4815', the San Andres oil zone was found to
be water bearing. The well was plugged back to 4740 and completed through
perforations 4630-4730 as a gas well. Four-point back pressure and other
completion information haw been filed with the U,S,.G,S.

As the above location is non-standard, it is requested that administrative
approval be given for the location of this well,

The original form C-102 dedicated 40 acres to the well., Please advise whether
this well is considered in the East Bluitt San Andres Associated field with
320-acre spacing or a Wildcat with 160-acre spacing. Upon receipt of this
information, a new plat with the correct acreage allocation will be filed.

A gas contract is now being negotiated and some of the conditions are depen-
dent upon the approval and acreage dedication,

Very jruly yours, )
T g ca—
Mu . ey

"TTOM L, [NGRAM
TLI:ee

cc: Franklin, Aston & Fair
P. 0, Box 1090
Roswell, New Mexico 88201






